

## NOTICE OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE TOWN OF GUADALUPE COUNCIL

Pursuant to A.R.S. 38-431.2, notice is hereby given to the members of the Town of Guadalupe Council and to the general public that the Town of Guadalupe Council will hold a public meeting on **THURSDAY**, **JULY 26**, **2012**, **AT 7:00 P.M.**, 9241 South Avenida del Yaqui, Guadalupe, Arizona, in the Council Chambers. The following is the agenda:

- A. CALL TO ORDER.
- B. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
- C. ROLL CALL.
- D. APPROVAL OF MINUTES June 28, 2012.
- E. CALL TO THE PUBLIC. An opportunity is provided to the public to address the Council on items that are not on the agenda or included on the consent agenda. Citizens are requested not to exceed a three minute time period for their comments. A total of **5** minutes will be provided for the Call to the Audience agenda item, unless the Council requests an exception to this limit. Please note that those wishing to comment on agenda items posted for action will be provided the opportunity at the time the item is heard.

## F. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS:

- 1. Kacy S. Tomason, Ward Traditional Academy Principal, Fees College Preparatory.
- 2. Yolanda L. Waggoner, Asist Principal and Principal Rey of Frank School Elementary.
- 3. Tempe District Elementary Schools, Superintendent Christine Busch.
- 4. Budget Fiscal Year 2012-13 Public Hearing.
- 5. Resolution 2012-11 A Resolution of the Mayor and Council of the Town of Guadalupe, Maricopa County, Arizona, adopting the Fiscal Year 2012-2013 Town Budget and establishing the Alternative Expenditure Limitation.
- 6. Resolution 2012-12 A Resolution of the Mayor and Council of the Town of Guadalupe, Maricopa County, Arizona, authorizing the Transfer of Funds from the General Fund to the Senior Center and the Community Action Program to be used as matching costs for those programs, a transfer from the General Fund to the Municipal Property Corporation to pay the Bond debt, a transfer from Sewer Enterprise Fund to be recognized as revenue to balance the General Fund.

## AGENDA

- 7. Resolution 2012-13 A Resolution of the Mayor and Council of the Town of Guadalupe, Maricopa County, Arizona, authorizing an application for a Grant from the Pascua Yaqui Tribe for Public Education Purposes.
- Ordinance 2012-02 An Ordinance of the Mayor and Council of the Town of Guadalupe, Arizona, amending ordinance 2001-01 which adopted the 1997 Uniform Building Code, Section Two (b) of Ordinance 2001-01 are Repealed in their entirety and replaced with Section Two (b). This Ordinance shall not take effect until August 1, 2014.
- 9. Ordinance 2012-03 An Ordinance of the Mayor and Council of the Town of Guadalupe, Arizona, amending the Town Code of Guadalupe concerning procurement, bidding and contracts, repealing Section 3-4-1, and Section 3-4-2 of Chapter 3 Article 3-4 and replacing said Sections with a new Section 3-4-1.
- 10. Department of Economic Security, Intergovernmental Agreement Extension Contract Amendment Use of Office Space.
- 11. Intergovernmental Agreement between Maricopa County Human Services and the Town of Guadalupe for La Cuarenta Pavement Replacement project (SCTAP).
- 12. Intergovernmental Agreement between Maricopa County Human Services and the Town of Guadalupe for the Solarez Sidewalk Improvements project.
- 13. Award of Bid for housing rehab home Tavizon.
- 14. Maricopa County Sheriffs Office Report of Activity for the months of January, February, and March, 2012.
- 15. Mayor and Council Retreat Council may schedule the date, time and location.
- 16. Possible cancellation of the Regular Meetings of August 9 and 23, 2012.
- 17. Proclamation A Celebration for "A Family of Schools...A Community of Learning", Back to School Celebration, August 2, McClintock High School.
- 18. Approval of Claims Check register for the month of June, 2012.
- G. TOWN MANAGER'S REPORT.
- H. COMMENTS FROM THE COUNCIL.
- I. ADJOURNMENT.